Sanette Klaasen
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From: Aniska Venter <AniskaV@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Friday, 07 March 2025 15:58
To: Sanette Klaasen
Subject: RE: S5190663

Yes jy kan, daar is seker ‘n nuwe SS nommer vir die order

Aniska Venter
Distribution Supervisor
+27 78 582 8176
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From: Sanette Klaasen <sanette®lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 07 March 2025 15:57

To: Aniska Venter <AniskaV@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: RE: S5190663

Bavaria

MALY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dit was vir Lyndhurst Blue Bottle Liquor.
Ek gaan dit dan kanselleer aan ons kant.

Kind Regards
Sanette Klaasen
office: 010 800 1440

mobile: 0732880911
email: sanette@lrsa.co.za

Ashworth street, Lethabong, Linbro Park ,2090
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From: Aniska Venter <AniskaV@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Friday, 07 March 2025 15:42

To: Sanette Klaasen <sanette@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: S5190663

Dit lyk so, wie was die customer?
Aniska Venter

Distribution Supervisor
+27 78 582 8176
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From: Sanette Klaasen <sanette@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 07 March 2025 15:33

To: Aniska Venter <AniskaV@signalhiliproducts.com>
Subject: S5190663

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Aniska

Sal jy dalk vir my kyk of hierdie Shipment gedelete is.



Shipments *
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ALL RECORDS LRSA OPEN CREDITS SHIPMENTS

| Type: Al ~| | Status: Al ~| | Shipment Date Al ~ | | Customer. Al ~ | | Warehouse ID: A1 ~ |

Bl & D 1ype Shipment Nbr. Order Nbr. Status Shipment | Operation Cusl
Date

A

Nothing has been found for ‘85150663
Try using a different or less specific search term
Clear search

Kind Regards
Sanette Klaasen

office: 010 8001440
mobile: 0732880911
email: e lrsa.co.za

Ashworth street, Lethabong Linbro Park ,2090

% Liguor Rumers

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the
original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender except where the sender
specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office at 254 OR
Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan
this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information
from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting
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directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.



